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February 11, 2013
Our File No. 121608

Via Courier and Email

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Ontario Energy Board
Licensing Department
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON MA4P 1E4

Attention: Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re:  Disclosure of The MEARIE Group’s 2012 Management Salary Survey of Local
Distribution Companies

We are counsel to The MEARIE Group (“TMG”). It has come to our client’s attention that the
Board has accepted for filing, made available on its public website, and allowed others to access
under a Board confidentiality undertaking a proprietary document owned by TMG titled “2012
Management Salary Survey Of Local Distribution Companies” that is subject to a confidentiality
agreement. This document should not have been provided to the Board by E.L.K. Energy Inc. in the
context of its current rate application or otherwise. We are advised that this document was
inadvertently disclosed to the Board.

TMG respectfully requests that the Board destroy all copies of this document in its power,
possession or control and arrange for all others that copied the document from the Board to also
destroy those copies.

Yours truly,
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PDR




